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Kalvin Robinson

MEMORANDUM
TO: Greg Higginbotham
Madison County Administrator
P.O. Box 608
Canton, MS 39046
FROM: Kalvin Robinson, Ed.S. I
Assistant Superintendent
DATE: January 25, 2023
RE: Additional Board Approved Bus Turn-around Lists

Please find attached the additional lists of school bus turn-around locations for the 2022-2023
school year. These lists were unanimously approved by the Madison County School Board on
September 6, 2022, December 5, 2022 and January 10, 2023. While you requested the lists be
submitted on our letterhead, we were unable to do so because of the formatting of the document.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 601-499-0800.

RECEIVED
JAN 3 0 2023
L —

476 Highland Colony Parkway Phone: (601) 499-0800 Fax: (601) 853-3141



Madison County School District
Bus Turn-around List Addition

2022-2023
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(601) 946-9272

145 Harper Rd Emma Williamson

678 Dry Creek Michael Sherell (601) 639-6501
1150 Old Hwy 51 Rd Katia Daughtrey (601) 941-3987
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Madison County School District

Bus Turn-around Addition List

Address Street

114 Simpson Drive Demeka Haralson (769) 226-4723
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Madison County School District
Bus Turn-around List Addition

2022-2023
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ove Rd Gloria Wells

(601) 519-9359
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